From: Ekaterina Lenning

To: Zozula, Camille T.

Cc: Harper, Zachary S; Christian, Rachel; Ngola Otto; Lois James; Scott Krepel

Subject: U.S. NRC proprietary information withholding determinations for the presentation and executive summary for the
pre-submittal meeting on Westinghouse Electric Company Topical Report WCAP-18773-P/NP

Date: Monday, October 17, 2022 9:38:00 AM

Attachments: NRC 897 Pre-submittal Slides WCAP-18773-P NP TR PROP Withholding Form.pdf

NRC 897 Executive Summary WCAP-18773-P NP TR PROP Withholding Form.pdf

Ms. Camille Zozula
Manager, Infrastructure & Facilities Licensing
Westinghouse Electric Company

Ms. Zozula,

Attached please find the completed forms for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
staff's proprietary information withholding determinations for the presentation and executive
summary for the pre-submittal meeting on Westinghouse Electric Company Topical Report
WCAP-18773-P/NP, “Higher Enrichment for Westinghouse and Combustion Engineering
Fuel Designs.”

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me via phone 301-415-3151 or via

email Ekaterina.Lenning@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

Ekaterina Lenning, Project Manager
Licensing Projects Branch

Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Docket No. 99902038
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NRC FORM 897
(01-2021)

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

Topical Report Withholding Determination

Topical Report Information

Review Information

Report Number:

WCAP-18773-P/NP

Title:

Pre-submittal Slides for “Higher Enrichment
for Westinghouse and Combustion
Engineering Fuel Designs” Topical Report

Office/Division/
Branch:

NRR/DORL/LLPB,
NRR/DSS/SFNB

ADAMS Accession
Number:

ML22244A203

Project Manager:

Ekaterina Lenning

EPID:

L-2022-TOP-0041

Docket Number:

99902038

Reviewers:

Kevin Heller

Staff Withholding Determination

The NRC staff has reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390.
Based on the statements in the affidavit, the NRC staff has determined that the submitted information contains

proprietary, commercial information and should be withheld from public disclosure.

Therefore, the submitted information marked as proprietary will be withheld from public disclosure under 10 CFR
2.390(b)(5) and Section 103(b) of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

The NRC staff has reviewed your application and the material in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.390.
Based on our review, we have concluded that the proprietary request does not comply with the requirements of 10 CFR

2.390. Therefore, the NRC staff is denying the request to withhold the information under 10 CFR 2.390.

ADAMS Accession Numbers (Top row is for transmittal of this form)

Package: ML

22266A060 E-mail: ML

22271A254

This Form: ML 22278A064

Incoming Letter: ML

222447204

Nonproprietary Version: ML

22249A013

Basis for Denial:

Approvals

Technical Branch

Scott T. Krepel

Digitally signed by Scott T. Krepel
Date: 2022.10.12 13:26:01 -04'00'

Projects Manager

Ekaterina Lenning

Digitally signed by Ekaterina Lenning
Date: 2022.10.13 15:21:00 -04'00'
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

Executive Summary for “Higher Enrichment
for Westinghouse and Combustion
Engineering Fuel Designs” Topical Report

Office/Division/
Branch:

NRR/DORL/LLPB,
NRR/DSS/SFNB

ADAMS Accession
Number:

ML22214B820

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

This Form: ML 22271A621

Incoming Letter: ML

22214B821

Nonproprietary Version: ML

22214B823

Basis for Denial:

Approvals

Technical Branch

Scott T. Krepel

Digitally signed by Scott T. Krepel
Date: 2022.10.12 13:25:26 -04'00'

Projects Manager

Ekaterina Lenning

Digitally signed by Ekaterina Lenning
Date: 2022.10.13 15:20:11 -04'00'
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